



# PANERAS AKIS

## SENIOR FRONTEND DEVELOPER

### About Me

Experienced Frontend Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the internet industry. Over 8 years of experience working on various projects and applications of every scale.

+30 6975728064

panerasakis@gmail.com

Monemvasias 19, Agios Dimitrios, Attica

[linkedin.com/in/paneras/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/paneras/)

[github.com/mrakisp](https://github.com/mrakisp)

### DEV SKILLS

- React
- Javascript
- Typescript
- ES5/ES6
- KO JS
- Node JS
- MobX
- Html
- Css / Scss
- Ajax
- jQuery
- Vue
- php
- Jsx
- Next JS

### APPLICATION SKILLS

- Jira
- Git
- Photoshop
- Zeplin
- Figma
- Postman
- Soap UI
- Slack
- SonarQube

### ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- Wordpress / Woocommerce
- SEO
- WCAG
- Google Ads / Tag Manager / Analytics
- Facebook Ads
- AMP

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Senior Software Engineer | NTT DATA

Nov 2022 - Present

Part of a multicultural, high-performing, cross-functional and agile team responsible for the design, implementation and building services & applications for European Patent Office.

- Responsible for Designing and implementing new features using React and TypeScript for high performance and maintainability.
- Develop reusable components to ensure consistency and reduce development time .
- Consistently ensure clean, maintainable code in accordance with modern JavaScript ES6 standards, following best practices through code reviews.
- Oversaw coding repositories utilizing Git for development and effective workflow coordination.
- Took part in meetings utilizing Jira/Git for project monitoring and tasks organization .
- Collaborated closely with project managers, designers, and other engineers to deliver features and meet business goals.
- Worked on performance profiling and related optimizations to achieve better loading times.
- Provide support and onboarding new team members and mentored junior/mid developers

**Technologies/Apps:** React, Typescript, MobX, Javascript, SCSS, Git , Jira, Styled Components, MUI

#### Senior Frontend Developer | MR HealthTech

Apr 2020 - Nov 2022

#### Frontend Developer | MR HealthTech

Sep 2018 - Apr 2020

Part of an Agile (scrum/sprint) development team, responsible for the Design, Development, Implementation and Maintenance for the company's main, enterprise level, InsurTech Web Application.

Acting across all development layers. From software architecture to guidelines, tooling, best practices, software implementation and mentoring of fellow Front End Engineers.

**Technologies/Apps:** Knockout js, Oracle jet, ES6 Vanilla Javascript, Typescript, React, Ajax, SCSS, Web Components, Html5, Css3, Rest Services, JSON, BEM, Soap UI, Postman, Git, Jira, bitbucket

## Frontend Developer | 24MEDIA Digital Media Group

Jul 2017 - Sep 2018

Part of an Agile Team (SCRUM) responsible for the functional and presentational Front-End Development and long-term Maintainability of the company's high traffic digital publications, listed below:

- Refactor/revamp news247.gr and contra.gr as part of 5-person team.
- Responsible for the development of external promo websites.
- Developed and maintaining mini standalone app's based on react & angular integrated into company's websites
- Responsible for on site SEO & integration of custom google analytics events via Google tag Manager providing crucial metrics to the company

-news247.gr  
-sport24.gr  
-contra.gr  
-oneman.gr  
-ladylike.gr  
etc

**Technologies/Apps:** JSP/JSTL, HTML/HTML5, CSS/CSS3, JSON, Javascript, jQuery, Ajax, React, Bootstrap, SASS, Git , Escenic CMS (java based) and the related workflows, Java, Wordpress, SEO, BEM, AMP, Gulp/Grunt, Photoshop, Google tag manager

---

## Full Stack Developer | Web Future

Nov 2015 - Jul 2017

- Mentored 2 team members, enabling them to achieve professional growth and personal goals.
- Developed the Front End according to psd's & Integrated the user-facing elements with server side logic ( PHP / MySQL ) of 2 custom e-shops from scratch
- Developed responsive email templates compatible for every mail platforms
- Developed many websites / e-shops in Wordpress / Woocommerce and new functionalities/plugins according to clients requests
- Monitor and maintaining existing websites on other CMS platforms ( joomla / drupal 7/ open cart )
- Customer Technical Support - Rewrote HTML to meet accessibility standards (WCAG)
- Migrated websites from another hosts to our servers

Some work samples:

-www.youpharmacy.gr  
-www.nyc.gr/el  
-www.chaniotakis.com/el  
-www.newhome.com.gr

---

## Wordpress Developer & Google/Facebook advertiser | Self-employed

Nov 2013 To Jul 2015

- Designed, Developed and Monitoring many e-shops based on CMS woocommerce with integrated api's and automations to manage stock via erp's and reporting via Analytics / Google Tag manager
- Developed custom wordpress plugins according to clients needs
- Developed static custom websites using html / jQuery / Javascript / php for clients
- Responsible of Digital Marketing ( Facebook Ads/Google Ads ) & Search Engine Optimization ( On Site SEO ) of 2 high traffic e-shops increasing the revenue and traffic by 20%
- Responsible of many Wordpress/Woocommerce speed Optimizations according to best practices and google page speed / GTmetrix metrics

### EDUCATION & CERTS

University of Peloponnese - Department of Informatics and Telecommunications | 2009 - 2015

Bachelor's Degree in Lower University of Michigan

Business Intelligence Seminar ( Athens Tech College )

Google Ads Search & Display Certification

### PERSONAL PROJECTS

- ➔ [mycashtrack.com](http://mycashtrack.com) | Track Expenses Web Application
- ➔ [Auto Assign Sale Category](#) | Woo-commerce Plugin
- ➔ [WooManagement](#) | Manage Woo-commerce Web Application
- ➔ [movietoday.gr](http://movietoday.gr) | Search Movies Online